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April 14, 2016

VIA E-MAIL [cblundon@pub.nl.ca]

Cheryl Blundon

Director of Corporate Services and Board Secretary
Board of Commissioners of Public Utilities

120 Torbay Road

P.0. Box 21040

St. John's, NL A1A 5B2

Dear Ms. Blundon:

Re: Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro - Application for Approval of the Procurement of
12 MW of Diesel Generation at Holyrood (dated February 22, 2016)

Vale Newfoundland and Labrador Limited takes no position on the above-noted Application.

Yours very truly,
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c.c. Geoff Young, Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro
Gerard Hayes, Newfoundland Power Inc.
Thomas Johnson, Q.C., O'Dea Earle
Paul Coxworthy, Stewart McKelvey
Sheryl Nisenbaum, Praxair Canada Inc.
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